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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 2:46 PM
To: Accident@kscgp.com
Cc: motor@kscgp.com; assignments; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Your ref: SKR 7526D; CC4/ASM18008419/Umb3 Our ref:GS/18/3230/XY/ca/sy
Attachments: FBK9679B_TP Vehicle.jpg; FBK9679B_Video Footage.mp4

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear See Yee, 
 
We refer to your below email. 
 
Please be informed that there was no settlement yet done for this matter in our end and we were not informed if the 
claimant/repairer had appointed solicitor for the claim. 
 
Meanwhile, please find attached video footage from the claimant for your reference. 
 
Thank you. 
 

Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 
 
From: Accident@kscgp.com [mailto:Accident@kscgp.com]  
Sent: Monday, 24 June, 2019 2:39 PM 
To: Vic (LKKAuto) 
Cc: motor@kscgp.com; assignments; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto) 
Subject: RE: Your ref: SKR 7526D; CC4/ASM18008419/Umb3 Our ref:GS/18/3230/XY/ca/sy 
 
Dear Vic,  
 
We refer to your email dated 5 October 2018 below and to the tele-conversation with your goodself on 19 
November 2018. 
 
Kindly let us know the status/outcome of the claim made by the owner/rider of FBK 7526D against our 
mutual client (owner of SKR 7526D) and whether there are any solicitors appointed by the third party for 
the aforesaid claim, as soon as possible.  
 
Thank you.  
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Regards, 
See Yee 
for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon 
KSCGP Juris LLP  
10 Hoe Chiang Road  
#13-03A Keppel Towers  
Singapore  089315  
Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0987 / Fax: 6538 3708  
Email: accident@kscgp.com  
 
 
KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability 
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and 
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are 
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information 
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that 
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or 
interference.  
 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com] 
To: Accident@kscgp.com 
Cc: motor@kscgp.com, assignments@lkkauto.com, admin-a@lkkauto.com, vicalpeh@lkkauto.com 
Sent: Fri, 5 Oct 2018 01:10:31 +0000 
Subject:  

Without Prejudice 
  
Dear Myra, 
  
We refer to your below email and the contents were noted. 
  
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

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct  
file and location.

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
Sent: Friday, 5 October, 2018 9:05 AM 
To: Vic (LKKAuto) 
Cc: motor@kscgp.com; assignments 
Subject: Your ref: SKR 7526D; CC4/ASM18008419/Umb3 Our ref: GS/18/3230/XY/sy/ms 
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Attn: Vic 
  
Dear Vic,  
  
RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKR 7526D & FBK 9679B AT SUBARU WORKSHOP AT LENG KEE 
ON 30.04.2018  
  
We refer to the above matter, and to the tele-conversation with your goodself yesterday.  
  
We confirm that:-  
  
            1. The related claim by the owner of FBK 9679B against our mutual client, the owner and driver of 
SKR 7526D, has not been settled; and  
            2. That the owner of FBK 9679B has not filed a suit in Court against our mutual client.  
  
We will update you on the progress of our mutual client's claim against the rider of FBK 9679B.  
  
We remain obliged.  
  
Thank you.  
  
Regards,  
Myra  
KSCGP Juris LLP  
10 Hoe Chiang Road  
#13-03A Keppel Towers  
Singapore  089315  
Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708  
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


